

Message

From: McKane, Patricia (DHHS) [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=89BDAA1F3BE34A5E983CFC72AE4C77A0-MCKANE PATRICIA]
Sent: 12/9/2015 2:03:16 PM
To: Scott, Robert L. (DHHS) [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1aefbcaada9a48ad8d643aa95e441df1-Scott Robert L.]; Tian, Yan (DHHS) [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=5c704d29b1f0478d9249b77823d87199-Tian Yan]
Subject: RE: 2014 lead data
Attachments: Just Dates.xlsx; Documenting the SAS code.docx; Lead 2014 by zip.xlsx; 2014 zips.xlsx

Bob,

I ran the data for 2014 and I see that the differences are due to rounding, though I haven't quantified them yet.

I'm copying Yan, because she may have a way to make it this quicker, faster and easier than us comparing text across records.

Yan,

Bob and I analyzed 2014 by zip code for the state and got different numbers. We have been asked to find out why.

The Just Dates excel file is from Bob, whom has validated individual level data to try to figure out if the differences could be due to the way we are getting numbers.

(You could create SAS dataset, which may make it easier to analyze. ☺)

Documenting the SAS code is my attempt to quantify each step by age group.

Lead 2014 by zip is my analysis with SAS

2014_zips is Bob's analysis

Bob has 143,123 for 2014 and I have 141,355 for children less than 6 years.

Yan, can you compare Bob's Just dates to the 2014 analytic file we created in SAS.

Also I see results that have no age for some type of, we are including them—I thought that might be a difference too.

I suspect it has to do with REXML, do you know how it handles rounding?

Thanks,

Patti

From: Scott, Robert L. (DHHS)
Sent: Wednesday, December 09, 2015 8:25 AM
To: McKane, Patricia (DHHS) <McKaneP@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: 2014 lead data

OK, on my way. Please see attached.

From: McKane, Patricia (DHHS)
Sent: Wednesday, December 09, 2015 8:24 AM
To: Scott, Robert L. (DHHS) <ScottR@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: 2014 lead data

I don't have meetings until this afternoon.

From: Scott, Robert L. (DHHS)
Sent: Wednesday, December 09, 2015 8:19 AM
To: McKane, Patricia (DHHS) <McKaneP@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: 2014 lead data

Patti,

I've been looking at ages and dates. If you have 5 minutes or so in the next half hour, please let me know what you think.

Bob